Wong, Linda (BOS)

From: King, Michael (MYR)

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 4:14 PM

To: Wong, Linda (BOS); Chan, Amy (MYR); Somera, Alisa (BOS); Calvillo, Angela (BOS)
Cc: BOS Legislation, (BOS); Mchugh, Eileen (BOS); BOS-Operations

Subject: RE: Failure on 126f4 filing - 1644f8d6-5ebb-4370-8cb0-8ca2f7d9275d

Yes, | confirm that there are no forms 126 for the FY 2020-21 HOME Program (File No. 200464).

Best,

Mike King, M.P.P.

Manager, Community Development Operations
michael.king@sfgov.org | (415) 701-4228
He, Him, His, Himself

From: Wong, Linda (BOS)

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 4:02 PM

To: King, Michael (MYR) <michael.king@sfgov.org>; Chan, Amy (MYR) <amy.chan@sfgov.org>; Somera, Alisa (BOS)
<alisa.somera@sfgov.org>; Calvillo, Angela (BOS) <angela.calvillo@sfgov.org>

Cc: BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>; Mchugh, Eileen (BOS) <eileen.e.mchugh@sfgov.org>; BOS-
Operations <bos-operations@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Failure on 126f4 filing - 1644f8d6-5ebb-4370-8cb0-8ca2f7d9275d

Hi Mike,
Thank you.
Could you please send me a separate email confirming that they are no forms 126 for the below mentioned file?

File No. 200464

Resolution approving the FY2020-2021 HOME Investment Partnership (HOME) Program; and authorizing the Mayor, on
behalf of the City and County of San Francisco, to apply for, accept, and expend the City’s FY2020-2021 HOME Program
entitlement from the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development in the amount of $5,403,449 and to
expend Program Income in the amount of $2,400,748 for a combined total of $7,804,197 for the term of July 1, 2020,
through June 30, 2025.

Best,
Linda

From: King, Michael (MYR) <michael.king@sfgov.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 3:55 PM

To: Wong, Linda (BOS) <linda.wong@sfgov.org>; Chan, Amy (MYR) <amy.chan@sfgov.org>; Somera, Alisa (BOS)
<alisa.somera@sfgov.org>; Calvillo, Angela (BOS) <angela.calvillo@sfgov.org>

Cc: BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>; Mchugh, Eileen (BOS) <eileen.e.mchugh@sfgov.org>; BOS-
Operations <bos-operations@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Failure on 126f4 filing - 1644f8d6-5ebb-4370-8cb0-8ca2f7d9275d

Hi, Linda,





